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From: Diane Guillen [guillen@gulfcoastacademy.org]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 12:06 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN

Attachments: image001.png; image002.jpg

Please add the FEIN# information on the following corporation:
CARPET SLINGER'S, INC.

FEIN: 36-4702703

Thank you

b 1;'(:3,‘&%.?;‘",”..;.;1

L

Glarne G. Ghutllon

Assistant Director of School Administration
Gulf Coast Academy of Science & Technology
10444 Tillery Road

Spring Hill, Florida 34608

Email: guillen{@gulfcoastacademy.org

Worlg# 352-688-5092

Fax# 352-688-5095

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. Your email address and the contents of any email sent to the sender of -
this communication will be released in response to any request for public records, except as excluded by F.S. 118.071,
1002.22({3}(d) [student records], or any other law of the State of Florida. If you do not want your email address to be released as
part of any public records request, do not send emails to this address, contact this office by phone instead.
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